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11th May 2007

Mr Jeremy Dunn
Force Foundations
1 River Reach
Garton's Way
London

SWI11 3SX

Dear Jeremy,

RE: 62 Frognal London NW3 - Extension of Basement

We enclose a copy of arevised drawing in respect of the current tender package. The
Engineers have deemed it sensible to add a small area of new basement to the rear left
hand corner of the current excavation site. This is to enable the full footprint of the room

above to be supported by the basement concrete.

Also the Engineer has highlighted areas of line load that need to be addressed in the design
of the basement roof slab. | hope this can be addressed by your own engineering.

We look forward to hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely

S A Judd
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